
FBI LOS ANG.

FBI MEMPHIS . ' .

601PM 10-7-68 URGENT MEN .

TO'DIRECTOR 44-38861, AND LOS ANGELES

FROM MEMPHIS 44-1987

MURKIN. /

DISTRICT ATTORNEY GENERAL PHIL M. CAj^E ADVISED TIS 

DATE THAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PREVIOUS DISCUSSION REPRESENTATIVES

OF HIS OFFICE WILL BE IN FBI OFFICE, LOS ANGELES, A.M., WEDNESDAY, 

OCTOBER NINE NEXT. AT THIS TIME THEY WILL HOLD PRE-TRIAL 

CONFERENCES WITH WITNESSES IN LOS ANGELES AREA. THEY WILL ALSO 

HOLD DISCUSSIONS WITH AGENTS WHO MAY BE NEEDED IN CONNECTION WITH 

FORTHCOMING TRIAL. EXECUTIVE ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL RO^T DWYER 
(NA) WILL MAKE TRIP TO LA, ACCOMPNIED BY AAGJAMES^SLEY AND 

INVESTIGATOR JOHN CARLISLE (NA) . WITNEp^ES OF INTEREST TO AG’S 

OFFICE ARE AS FOLLOWS: _

ESTHER NIETO, EIGHT ZERO ONE WEST TWENTYTHIRD STREET,
APT. ONE ZERO FOUR, LOS ANGELES, RAN LAUNDRY MARKER BET^EN/INARCH 

FOUR AND MARCH EIGHTEEN. . ^

LUCY PINELA, FIVE TWO EIGHT ZERO HOLLYWOOD BL Vp«f,/MANAGER, 

HOME SERVICE LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS. 1 M / .

END PAGE ONE L

SEARCHED^ 
SERIALIZED.
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’ ' ' PAGE TWO ‘ '

] JEROME WALLIS VERNON, ONE TWO FOUR SIX WOODBURY COURT, .

! APT. B, OWNER LAUNDRY GALT REGULAR CUSTOMER. ;

< _ ■ HYMAN BECKMAN, ONE FIVE ZERO SIX N. NORMANDIE AVE., LOS /

: • ANGELES, SERVICED MUSTANG. ; /

‘ BUDD COOK, JR., FOUR FIVE THREE ONE HOLLYWOOD BLVD., SERVICE '

; / SALESMAN, CORT FOX FORD. ’

: ' VERA BERNHARDT, ONE FIVE THREE NINE N. SERRANO AVE., LOS

' ANGELES, SAW DEFENDANT DURING JANUARY. ‘

DALE LEROY DYKEMA, EIGHT ZERO SIX SIX RING, LONG BEACH, 

CALIF., COLLECTED RENT FROM GALT NOV. AND DEC. .

MRS. MARGARITA (FRANK) POWERS, SIX FOUR TWO ONE WESTERN

AVE., BUENA PARK, CALIFORNIA, RENTED APT. TO AGALT IN NOV. SIXTYSEVEN

: ASST. POSTMASTER W. C. BAKER, LOS FELIZ BRANCH, U. S. P. 0.,

■ FOUR SIX THREE THREE HOLLYWOOD BLVD., FURNISHED CHANGE OF ADDRESS ■

CARD ON GALT. ■

ALLAN 0. THOMPSON, MGR., ST. FRANCIS, FIVE FIVE THREE THREE 

HOLLYWOOD BLVD. .

OPERATIONS OFFICER SECURITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK, LOS 

ANGELES, CHECK FOR TWENTYEIGHT DOLLARS SIXTYFIVE CENTS ENDORSED 

; END PAGE TWO '
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PA-GE THREE . ; : ‘

ERIC GALT. '

ROBERT KEELEY, ROOM FOUR ZERO NINE ST. FRANCIS HOTEL, 

RECEIVED CHECK ABOVE FROM GALT.

PACIFIC TEL. AND TELEG., ONE ONE FOUR NINE NO. GOWER ST., 

LOS ANGELES, TELEPHONE TO GALT AT ONE FIVE THREE FIVE NO. 

SERRANO, APT. SIX. ,

. PATRICIA ANDERSON, TWO EIGHT ZERO ZERO GLENVIEW AVE., LA. 

DONALD M. MURPHY, ONE SEVEN TWO NINE HUNTLEY DR.

' PAT THEODORA, MGR. HOLLYWOOD STATION P. T. &. T., RECORD 

OF CALLS AND CHECK FOR TWENTYEIGHT DOLLARS SIXTYFIVE CENTS SENT 

GALT.

®S. RONALD G. MC INTIRE, ONE TWO TWO ONE NINE DARLINGTON, 

SOLD TV IN NOV. FOR NINETY DOLLARS TO MAN WHITE MUSTANG, RED’ 

INTERIOR.

RODNEY ARVIDSON, TWO ZERO TWO SIX PACIFIC AVE., LONG BEACH, 

OWNER NATIONAL DANCE STUDIO, GALT LESSONS DEC. TO FEB. TWELVE.

CATHRYN NORTON, TWO ZERO TWO SIX PCIFIC, DANCE INSTRUCTOR.

THOMAS LAU, TWO ONE TWO FIVE SUNSET BLVD., INTERNATIONAL 

SCHOOL OF BARTENDING.

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR . '

DONALD J JACOBS, THREE TWO ZERO NORTH ARDMORE, APT. THREE 

ONE ZERO, LOS ANGELES, KNEW GALT AT BARTENDING SCHOOL. '

CHARLES J. STEIN, FIVE SIX SIX SIX FRANKLIN AVE.,r LOS - 

ANGELES. .

RITA STEIN, FIVE SIX SIX SIX FRANKLIN AVENUE. *

WRIE MARTIN, ST. FRANCIS HOTEL, TWO ZERO ONE, TRADED, TV’S. 

JOE PETERS, BR SULTON ROOM, FIVE FIVE THREE THREE AND ONE- 

HALT HOLLYWOOD BLVD.

JAMES E MORRISON, BAR INN RABBIT FOOT'S CLUB, FIVE SIX \ 

TWO THREE HOLLY BLVD. ' .

BO DEL MONTE, BAR INN RABBITT’S FOOT CLUB, SAME ADDRESSS. ’ 

FAY BERNARD, AVALON CLEANERS, FIVE SIX SIX TWO HOLLYWOOD ' 

BLVD.

DR MARK 0. FREEMON, TWO TWO SEVEN S. BEDFORD DR., BEVERLY 

HILLS.

AT PRESENT TIME, DWYER HAS ADVISED HE IS NOT CERTAIN THAT 

ANY AGENTS WILL BE NECESSARY FOR TESTIMONY FROM LOS ANGELES, OFFICE. 

HE WILL MAKE FINAL DECISION AFTER COMPLETING INTERVIEWS IN L. A. 

' FOR INFO LA, WHO DID NOT RECEIVE COMMUNICATION, BUREAU BY 

END PAGE FOUR . ■
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’ . . PAGE FIVE . , ■ ■ . ' ■ S <

! , TELETYPE SEPTEMBER TWENTY LAST ADVISED AS FOLLOWS: '

P "YOU SHOULD IMMEDIATELY CONTACT MR. PHIL M. CANALE, JR., •

: ' STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL, SHELBY COUNTY, MEMPHIS, AND ADVISE HIM HE ,

r AND/OR HIS REPRESENTATIVES MAY PROCEED TO OUR LABORATORY IN

; WASHINGTON, D. C. FOR REVIEW OF EVIDENCE IN BUREAU’S POSSESSION.

! HE SHOULD PROVIDE US WITH SUFFICIENT NOTIFICATION AS TO HIS V

f DATE OF ARRIVAL. YOU SHOULD ADVISE THE BUREAU AS TO THE IDENTIFTY

5 OF THE RESPECTIVE FIELD .OFFICES THAT MR. CNANALE PLANS TO HOLD

; PRETRIAL CONFERENCES WITH AGENTS AND WITNESSES IN ORDER THAT SACS

‘ WILL HAVE SUFFICIENT NOTICE TO ARRANGE THEIR PERSONAL ATTENDANCE

IN ORDER . TO PROTECT THE BUREAU'S INTEREST." ' ,

FOLLOWING INTERVIEWS AND COMPLETION OF WORK IN LOS

; ANGELES, IT IS INTENTION OF DWYER AND HIS STAFF TO DEPART FROM

LOS ANGELES FOR MEXICO CITY. HE HAS BEEN INSTRUCTED TO MAKE 

CONTACT AT AMERICAN EMBASSY WITH OFFICE OF LEGAL ATTACHE. HE ’

. HAS BEEN FURNISHED IDENTITY LEGAL ATTACHE. WHILE IN MEXICO, ' 

DWYER AND HIS REPRESENTATIVES WOULD LIKE OPPORTUNITY TO TALK 

WITH FOLLOWING WITNESSES: ' ; -

; END PAGE FIVE . ■
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page Six k / ' - - C J \ . ’ / - '
EDUQRDO MARROQUI, OWNER HOTEL RIO, MARVELOS EIGHT SIX,

PUERTO VALLANTA, JALISCA. GALT GUEST IN HOTEL FROM OCT. NINETEEN , 

THROUGH. NOV. FIVE, SIXTYSEVEN. \

ROBERTO WONG, CLERK, HOTEL RIO, FURNISHED REGISTRATION ' 

CARD ON GALT AND IDENTIFIES PHOTO.

LUIS GARCIA, BARTENDER HOTEL OLEANA AT PUERTA VALLANTA, 

JALISCA, MEXICO. PAL OF GALT, DESCRIBES CAR AND IDENTIFIED . 

PHOTO OF RAY MAY NINE. >

' ROMIMIR BISCARA, BARTENDER CASA SUSANA, NEGOTIATED WITH . '

GALT FOR CAR AND ACCOMPANIED GALT AND IRMA TO BEACH. . .

ELENO GUZMAN GARCIA, BOCO DE MISMALOYA, ON MAY THREE 

IDENTIFIED RAY AS COMING TO HIS BEACH CAFE WITH IRMA AND BARTENDER.

ELISA ARELLANO TORRES, APENINOS ONE SEVEN SIX FOUR, COLONIA 

INDEPENDENCE, GUADALANJARA, JALISCA, MEXICO. PROSTITUTE WHO 

ASSOCIATED WITH GALT NOV. SIXTYSEVEN, DESCRIBES CAR AND IDENTI­

FIED PHOTO ON JUNE SIX.

MNUELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO, AKA. IRMA MORALES, ATOTONILCA, 

JALISCA, MEXICO, PROSTITUTE WHO SPENT TIME WITH GALT, DIDN'T SMOKE 

COULDN'T DANCE, PROVIDED SOURCE WITH PHOTO.

END PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN

LEPOLDO CISNEKOS, ASST. MGR., DAIRY QUEEN SHOP, MAIN 

.LAZA, PUERTO VALLARIO, JALISCO, MEXICO. ON APRIL TWENTYFOUR 
RECCBNIZED PHOTO OF KAY AS SUBJECT WHO CAME IN DAILY FOR THREE 

OR FOUR WEEKS TO GET HAMBURGER AND PEPSI, DROVE WHITE MUSTANG. 

3UHEAU REQUESTED FORWARD THIS INFORMATION TO LEGAL

ATTACHE, EXICO CITY. DWYER HAS STATED HE WILL MAKE RESERVATIONS 

IN LA FOK DIRECT FLIGHT TO MEXICO CITY WHEN HE HAS 

COMPLETED INTERVIEWS IN LA. SUGGEST THAT WHEN INTERVIEWS 

COMPLETED LA OFFICE ADVISE BUREAU SO THAT LEGAT, MEXICO CAN BE 

INFORMED OF PENDING ARRIVAL DWYER, BEASLEY, AND CARLISLE.

RESERVATIONS MADE AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT TWO NINE NINE BY 

DWYEa. DEPART MEMPHIS SEVEN THIRTY PM ANT ARRIVE 

LOS ANGELES TEN EIGHTEEN PM OCTOBER EIGHT NEXT. P END 

LAC 

FBI LOS ANG.
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DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) 10/4/68

SAC, NEW ORLEANS,(173-994) (P) ,

PERNELL EZZELL 6'?' ' " " . " ' M
INFORMATION CONCERNING " /
(00: TAMPA)

KENSALT (P) •
(00: LOS ANGELES)

MURKIN (p) 
(00: MEMPHIS)

Re Tampa letter to the Director, 9/30/68.

For inforiaatioxi of Tampa, New Orleans Division 
interviewed PERNELL EZZELL at Shreveport, La., on 8/27/68.

Enclosed for Tampa is one copy of the FD-302 which 
sets forth results of that interview.

New Orleans airtel to Los Angeles, 8/28/68, under the 
KENSALT caption furnished Los Angeles with 25 copies of the 
FD-302 in question.

New Orleans airtel to Memphis dated 8/30/68, under 
the MURKIN caption, furnished Memphis with 25 copies of the 
FD-302 interview in question.

Interview with EZZELL by New Orleans was based on 
Los Angeles teletype to New Orleans dated 8/24/68, under the 
KENSALT caption.

EZZELL CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS IN VIEW OF 
HIS POSSESSION OF“TlREARMSnnrTHF^^^ SINCE HE 1B"S 'BEEN 
X®SCirW3TES~O"T^T^LHnni0^ZCUI0SriJNSTKE^^

2 - Bureau *
- Los Angeles (Into) -

3 - Tampa (1 - 62-963) (Enc. 1) (EZZELL) 
(1 - 44-729) (KENSALT) 
(1 - 157-3231) (MURKIN)

2-NowOrleans
EJC-srf

1368

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: [^Negative | | See below

Facts of complaint

Subject’s name and aliases

JAMES EARL RAY

Address of subject Character of case

MURKING

Complainant /

BENNET ,

Complainant’s address and 
telephone number

6^3-0211

Complaint received 

| | Personal ^Telephonic

D1„ 9/28/68 ^., 10:10 AM

”.2 
if

co u 
Q

Race Sex

| | Male

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes Complexion

Scars, marks or other data '44^ ft

supplied
C., who is the attorney for Dr.RUSSELL H^fflLEY,^^?-^^ 
the following information: /

He said that HADLEY, who is a plastic surgeon, had just
recalled doing a '’NOSE” job on RAY about three weeks before MARTIN 
LUTH/R KING waa murdered. C. said the ’’NOSE" job did not alter 
RAY appearance tp any degree but was to remove a projection.

C. said he was supplying the information for whatever value 
it might be. He stated the operation was performed in Los Angeles.

C. added# that if HADLEY was interviewed he wished to be 
present as HADLEY is his client.

A

Action Recommended

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED...^... FILED -

I SEP2719&/
I FBI - LOS ANGcUES

0 & A SA WALLAC WARD
(Agent)

2 - Los Ang^Les ;
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

Date: 10/1/68

Transmit the following in PLAIN

TELETYPE

(Type in plaintext or code)

DEFERRED
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
SAC, BIRMINGHAM
SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

SENT BY CODED KLETt/i

FROM SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

MURKIN

REBUTELCAIX TEN ONE INSTANT. /

BENNETJZILAN, ATTORNEY FOR DR. RUSSELL C./aDLEYx 

PLASTIC S^JiRGEON, LA, ADVISED HADLEY PERFORMED SURGERY 

ON NOSE OF JAMES EARL RAY IN LA APPROXIMATELY THREE WEEKS

BEFORE ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING. SURGERY DID

NOT EFFECT APPEARANCE TO ANY DEGREE BUT REMOVED A 

PROJECTION. OLAN REQUESTED IF HADLEY INTERVIEWED HE BE 

PRESENT. UACB, LA WILL ARRANGE INTERVIEW WITH DR. HADLEY.

WILLIAM BRADFORD HUIE HAS NOT CONTACTED THE LA OFFICE 

TO DATE.

TJA/eb SEMO i
(1) A

Approved
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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10/1/68 

PLAINTEXT

TELETYPE URGENT

TO: DIRECTOR (44-38861) AND MEMPHIS (44-1987)

FROM: BIRMINGHAM (44-1740)(P)

IOSKIN. 00, MEMPHIS.

REBUAIRTEL SEPTEMBER ELEVEN, SIXTYEIGHT^Z

ON INSTANT DATE,JHUJL4|fJiI^ AUTHOR, HARTSELLE,

ALABAMA, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED SA WILLIAM H. LEE, DECATUR, 

ALABAMA RA, AND ADVISED SUBJECT RAY BAD PLASTIC SURGERY MAY FIVE 

LAST AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, AND HE HAS XEROX COPIES OF 

DOCTOR’S RECORDS WHICH HE WILL FURNISH IF WANTED. HUIE STATED HE 

FEELS ALEX BORMAN OR BORMANN, FORMER INMATE MISSOURI STATE PRISON 

WITH SUBJECT RAY, IS CONNECTED INSTANT CRIME AS INFORMATION 

RECEIVED BORMAN AND RAY WERE IN CHICAGO, ILL., AREA TOGETHER FOR 

PERIOD OF SEVERAL WEEKS. HUIE STATED ABOVE INFORMATION HAS BEEN 

FURNISHED FBI LOS ANGELES AND CHICAGO. HUIE EXPRESSED DESIRE OF 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON ALEX BORMAN, STATING HE PLANS TO CALL 

BUREAU OCTOBER TWO NEXT FOR THIS INFORMATION.

NO PROMISES OR SUGGESTIVE ENCOURAGEMENT INDICATED TO HUIE. 
AIRMAIL COPIES TO CHICAGO AND LOS ANGELES. 
END.
2 - Chicago (AM) 
O - Los Angeles (AM) 

1 - Birmingham 
WHL:hss 
(5)
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OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010*106

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574) date: 10/7/68

from /Z/ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

subject: MURKIN

At 1:12 PM, 10/7/68, SAC ROBERT G. JENSEN of Memphis
telephonically advised that on Tuesday, 10/8/68, three representa­
tives from Shelby County, State of Tennessee, are due to due to 
depart Memphis, Tennessee at 7:30 PM on American Airlines Flight 
299 and are scheduled to arrive in Los Angeles on the same date 
at 10:18 PM Los Angeles time. SAC JENSEN stated these three 
individuals are Intimately acquainted with the above-captioned 
case and will be responsible for the prosecution of JAMES EARL 
RAY. He continued they have traveled to various parts of the 
country interviewing prospective witnesses and have been assisted 
with Bureau approval in./handling their responsibilities. He 
identlfi/d the individuals as follows: Deputy Attorney General 
ROBERT 25WYER, Deputy /At torney .General JAMES BEASLEY, arid ”

Mr. JENSEN stated that these individuals will be in
Los Angeles for approximately two to three days and hope to 
interview between 18 and 20 prospective witnesses. JENSEN 
stated it has been customary practice for these individuals to 
meet briefly with the SAC if he is available and then be turned 
over to the Agent most conversant with the case. The offices 
have made available space for them to interview the witnesses 
and also have set up the appointments to assist them since in 
this manner Agent time, effort and travel expense will be kept 
to a minimum. The Bureau has approved of this procedure.

He stated the above individuals plan to travel to
Mexico to interview prospective witnesses there; however, no 
definite plans have been made since they do not know how long 
their task will take in Los Angeles. However, JENSEN requested 
that Los Angeles endeavor to assist them in any reservations for ; 
their travel to Mexico. 1

SAC JENSEN requested that Los Angeles endeavor to meet 
these individuals upon their arrival in Los Angeles on the evening

RDR:cea
(3) ^

SERIALIZED

FBI — LOS ANGEI

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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LA 44-1574

of 10/8/68 and obtain suitable reservations, preferably in close 
proximity to the Los Angeles Office so that they can handle 
their responsibilities. He requested one double room with 
twin beds and one single room.

JENSEN concluded by stating that a confirmatory 
teletype Including the witnesses to be interviewed would be 
forthcoming.

-2-
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 10/9/68____________

Dr. RUSSEL HADLEY, 7080 Hollywood Boulevard, was 
interviewed and furnished the following information:

Dr. HADLEY stated that the information he would 
furnish concerns a patient and therefore he considers it of 
a confidential nature. He stated that prior to making this 
information public or prior to his testifying to it he first 
would need a release from the patient.

JAMES EARL RAY utilizing the name of ERIC S. GALT 
appeared at Dr. HADLEY’s office on February 19, 1968, at 
11:30 a.m. for consultation. He furnished his address as 
5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, telephone 
464-1131 and date of birth as . He listed his
nearest relative as CARL L. GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue, 
Birmingham, Alabama. GALT stated he had been referred to 
Dr. HADLEY by the Los Angeles County Medical Association.

Dr. HADLEY stated he performed a nasal tip recon­
struction for an elongated nasal tip on GALT in his office 
on March 5, 1968. A local anesthetic was used. On March 7, 
1968, GALT returned to Dr. HADLEY’s office to have packs 
removed from his nose. On March 11, 1968, he again returned 
and the sutures were removed from his nose by Dr. HADLEY.

GALT was scheduled to return in six weeks for a 
final postoperative checkup but failed to keep the appoint­
ment.

Dr. HADLEY stated he personally saw GALT on each 
visit. He continued that GALT was quiet and pleasing in 
manner, unassuming and composed. Dr. HADLEY stated that GALT 
paid $200 in cash for the surgery on the date of the operation, 
March 5, 1968. Dr. HADLEY stated that the surgery he performed 
on GALT did not alter his appearance to any degree.

On 10/2/68 at Los Angeles, California Fnp # Los Angeles 44-1574 

SA JAMES R. PACE and
by SA THEODORE J. A'HEARN/TJA/nmb/lmt p?t9 dictated 10/7/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FBI LOS ANG. . '

FBI MEMPHIS

1:19PM URGENT 10-8-68 PGD

TO: DIRECTOR (44-38861) AND LOS ANGELES

FROM: MEMPHIS (44- 1987) (IP)

BURKIN

RE MEMPHIS TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES, OCT. SEVEN,

NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT.

WHILE IN CONTACT WITH ROBERT

DISTRICT ATTORNEY GENERAL PHIL M.

, FIRST ASST.

MEMPHIS, TENN

TO

, AM,

OCT. EIGHT INSTANT, AGENT THIS OFFICE INFORMED -THAT ATTORNEYS

DESCRIBED IN REFERENCED TELETYPE WILL PROCEED TO LOS ANGELES

ACCORDING TO SCHEDULE, HOWEVER, TRIP TO MEXICO HAS BEEN CANCELED.

ME. DWYER STATED THAT ON HIS RETURN FROM LOS ANGELES, HE 

WILL REVIEW RESULTS INVESTIGATION IN MEXICO AND WILL MAKE FURTHER 

REQUEST FOR FBI TO HANDLE THROUGH LEGAT, MEXICO CITY.

JUST AS SOON AS THIS REQUEST IS RECEIVED, BUREAU WILL BE 

IN FORMED. P.

END

MAH XXXX WASH HAS BEEN ADVISED

LA...SMS

FBI LOS ANG.

TU CL
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FO-3i>4?-e-. S-22-M; — I

F B 1 I
Date: 10/9/68 *

Transmit the following in____________________ (_______________________________________ !
(Type in plaintext er code) <

„ AIRTEL ATH MAIL IVia_____________________________________________________ ;__________________________ I
' (Priority) >

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (!■ 4-38861)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELAS (U"15'^)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Los Angeles ;tel dated 10/1/68.

Enclose^: for the Bureau and other receiving offices 
are two copies off an FD-302 reflecting an interview tn th 
Dr. RUSSELL WM)LBY, who performed nose surgery on JAMES EARL 
RAY. /

Dr. RUSSELL ^ADLEY, 7080 Hollywood Boulevard, was 
interviewed on 10/2/68 and furnished the SC11owing information:

On 9/25/68 WILLIAM BRADFORD HUIE made an appoint­
ment with Dr. ^.ADLEY for professional services. He furnished 
his residence as 1; 11 Day Street, Hansville, Alabama and his 
employment as real estate broker and investor. He furnished 
his local address as the Bel-Air Hotel, Beverly Hills, 
California.

During this appointment HUTE advised Dr. j^ADLEY 
that he was actually pr^-nt to obtain information from 
HEADLEY conceiving surgery he had performed on the nose of 
JAMES EARL RAY, know,to.Dr. ^ADLSY as ERIC S. GALT. Dr. 
/^ADLEY stated he could furnish no information from his 
records without first having the written consent of the patient

iUIE advised J^ADLEY that he would obtain RAY ’ s

Bureau (2nc1s«2} 
Memphis (Ends.2) 
Bi rm ingham (En c 1 s. 2) 
Loo Angeles

SEARCHED 

indexed 
SERIALIZED 

filed

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge omeEWL/g/,^^
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? HUIE reappeared at Dr. J^ADLEY's office on 9/27/68 _ 
with a handwritten medical: release from RAY witnessed’ by 
RAY’s attorney ARTHUR_ HAYNES. With, approval of his personal 

I attorney Dr. AfADLEY then furnished HUIE information concerning 
; ERIC S. GALT from his files.

This information consisted of the facts that j^ADLEY 
had a first appointment with GALT on 2/19/68 for consultation. 
On 3/5/68 JStfADLEY performed a nasal tip reconstruction for an 
elongated nasal tip on GALT in his office. On 3/7/68 packs 
were removed from GALT’s nose and on 3/11/68 sutures were 
removed. GALT was scheduled to return in six weeks for a 
postoperative checkup but failed to keep the appointment.

■2
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FD-3MHev. 5-22-64)

FBI

Date: 10/11/68

Transmit the following in_________ :__________________________ :________________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL___________
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Memphis tej/dated 10/7/

ROBERT D^ R and JAMES B&EASLEY, Deputy Attor/ey 
, state o ennessee and Representative JOHN RLILE 

(MA), arrived Los'Angeles 10:45 p.m. 10/8/68 and departed 
Los Angeles 10:30 a.m. 10/11/68. On 10/9 and 10/68, the

Generals

ase as

DNEY 
ORRI 

CHARL 
CY P^N/LA

JAMES
MARTI 
and

follows:
above mentioned individual

U, MARGARITA POWERS 
SSEL/ADLJ?, MARIE 
FAYE BERNARD, ESTH

ELJIONTE
J0W

erview tnesseS incaptioned

NIETO

DWYER, BEEASLEY andx CARLILE expressed appriciation
to the SAC for cooperation and assistance furnished by the 
Los Angeles Office, FBI.

3 - Bureau
Memphis’(44-1987) 
Los Angeles

TJA/m

. Approved:

SEA

FILED

^A^entiiTchatge
Sent M Per
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IM-68

AIRTEL AM

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM:

District Attorney General PHIL M. CANALS, Memphis, 
Tennessee, has advised that the following FBI Agents should be 
alerted to the fact that their testimony will be needed in 
instant case. It is anticipated at this moment that efforts to 
select a jury will begin on 11/13/68 and witnesses will re heard as 
soon thereafter as possible. Mr. CANALS has stated he will make 
every effort to avoid needless lost time on the part of these 
Agents and for this reason he desires them to be available for 
immediate response to a subpoena. These Agents are as follows:

SEAT OF GOVERNMENT :

ATLANTA:

JAMBS MORTIMER 
ROBERT FRAZIER 
GEORGE BONEBRAKE 
MORRIS SAMUEL CLARK

ALDEN F. MILLER 
JAMES JOSEPH DOLAN 
JOHN J. SULLIVAN 
CHARLES HARDING

BIRMINGHAM:

LOSANGELES:

NEIL SHANAHAN 
PETER BOYKIN

FRANK KAHL 
TED AHEARN

3 BUREAU (AM) 
1 ATLANTA (AM)

JCH:BN 
(7)

1 LOS ANGELES (AM) 
MEMPHIS

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SAC, LOS ANGELES

SA THEODORE E. CHILDRESS

11/11/68

MURKIN

11/11/68, at 11:05 pm, MARJORIE LEEPER, 222
ED9-7736, advised she recently reaa the article

On 
S. Pima, Tel. 
In Look Magazine regarding JAMES EARL RAY. She stated that 
the article mentions an Individual RAY claims to have met 
at the Neptune Tavern in Montreal, Canada who was supposed 
to have paid Ray to travel to Birmingham, Alabama and who 
paid other of his expenses Ln an alledged plot to assassinate 
MARTIN LUTHER KING. In the article RAY described this in­
dividual as , **blond, latln and about 35 years old.” This 
individual’s first name was ”RAOUL”, Last name unknown.

LETTER stated she does not know if it has any­
thing to do with this matter, but about two months ago 
she met a french-canadlan at a bar on Glendora called 
Tall Pauls which is located approximately hX In the 300 
block south of Glendora. Thia individual frequents the 
bar at night and his first name Is ’’REAL". He told 
LEEPER he Is from Montreal, he speaks with a french accent, 
has blond hair, Is in his early thirties and Is between 
5*10” and 6’. LEEPER stated she thinks this individual 
works at a Stop & Go Market in Baldwin Park.

LEEPER stated she Is furnishing the above infor­
mation in the event it should become pertinent at a later 
date

(2) 
TEC:tec

NOV 12 1968
FBI — LOS ANGELES

.iCHED INDEa.
ALIZED_._J<i^EDt_S<
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FBI WASH DC

FBI LOS ANG. '

3:07PM URGENT 11-8-63 LJF

TO DIRECTOR (62-587, 44-38861) AND SAC MEMPHIS (44-1987)

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156, 44-1574)

KENSALT; MURKIN.

. RE HUBERT JAMES PUTT.

REBUTELCAL TO LOS ANGELES NOVEMBER EIGHT INSTANT.

ONLY INFORMATION AVAILABLE AT LOS ANGELES IS TELETYPE

FROM MEMPHIS JULY EIGHT, SIXTY FIVE, CAPTIONED QUOTE ROBERT L. 
EZEjZ JR.; CHARLES L. HENDRAS; WILLIAM D. LAR^; ELMER E. 

w/lLI^Zs; HUBERT JAMES ^ITT - VICTIM; CR UNQU^E, WHICH ADVISES 

THAT PUTT WAS A TRUSTY IN DAVIDSON COUNTY JAIL WHERE SERVING

SENTENCE ON CHARGE OF PETTY LARCENY AND ALLEGED HE HAD

BEEN MISTREATED. NO INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED AT LOS ANGELES.

NO OTHER INFORMATION AVAILABLE.

END

CKG

FBI WASH DC .

^^^- 7£3/
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■) October 1968 '
2331 Cascade R^S.W. '

Atlanta, Georgia. 30311.

.TO THE FBI, 
Atlanta, Ga.

Hero is some information I fool you may bo interested in and I 
wish to report it in the hops it will bo of value to you, but 
also hope you will not make my name public.

On the evening of Sunday Dune 2nd 1968 my niece,''husband and 
children from Illinois came to visit me on their vacation.

On Monday the next day, June 3rd, they felt too tired from their 
trip to do much sight seeing around Atlanta, but suggested they 
would like to go tb. the airport in the evening to see the Jets 
come in and take off? a past time enjoyed by many people.

That evening of June 3rd when we walked into the main upper lobby 
of the airport building about 7 PM Atlanta time, we heard a loud 
voice coming over the airport loud speaker1 calling Corr an o - 
Corrano, It was repeated several times asking the party tocome to 
one of the ticket counters. My friend who lives with me looked at 
me and I at her both thinking what an odd name with both first and 
last names the came.

We wont immediately to the observation platform and enjoyed seeing 
the children enjoying the sights. As I was seated on one of the 
benches 3 men pushed by me rather rudely, so I took special notice 
of them. One, a thin slender, blonde.-about £ft£inches-long thin face 
with vei'-y light complexion. A second man short-about 5 ft, round face 
dark hair but looked american, and a taller man about 5ft 9- thin, 
dark brown hair and dark skin who looked foreign to me. Their 
countenances looked evil to me and they seemed to be in a hurry.
I jumped up from the bench to find the children not knowing wha/t 3 
men were up to. Then I saw them enter ( the 3 men) the inner glassed 
in portion of the observation platform and pointing towards the 
Eastern air lines planes. The thought crossed my ming and ± wondered 
whether they were plotting to hi-jack a plane. Then they disappeared.

.About ten minutes 
main lobby to the

to 9 PM we left the platform going back thru the 
parking lot to get our car. Again when we entered

the lobby we still heard the name Cerrano Cervano being called and 
repeated several times. I kept wondering to mys__elf what.was the 
significance of that name.

ihe nexx* mox'nnig luesnay June htn. wnen w e
had been shot by a man whose name v 
not' shake off the feeling of the nJ.

hoard that Robert Kennedy

■ picture 
that of

of Sirhan was

SIRHAN SIRHAN, I still could 
before. Then "yMiwi^toL 

'S on TV 1

Perhaps I should have
not 'want to get myself involved either Alt
But this morning ng the Atlanta Constitution”?)
account of Earl Ray ( Kings murderer) tel’ 
Blonde Latin xman who had made different of arranz
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page 2.

for him, I thought could this be the s^e__blpndc_.rnsin_ I saw at the 
airport and a part of some type of conspiracy? It is since reading 
this mornings paper that I felt urged very strongly to report what 
I had heard" and seen at the airport on the night of Juno 3rd 1968.

I shall be glad to discuss this with you but believe 1 have given 
all the important details. I would appreciate very much also that 
you not give me any publicity in this matter. I am not easily 
scared and have no fear^from the wrong element. I have reported 
things before to the FBI here in Atlanta and respect your good 
judgment. ' . ~ .

Respectfully submitted

(Miss) Doris EbbOrt. (retired US govt employee)
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SAC, MEMPHIS 10/31/68

SAC, ATLANTA

MURKIN 
(00: Memphis) 
AT file 44-2386 (P)
ME file 44-1987

KINSALT 
(00: Loe Angeles)
AT file 44-2412 (ROC) 
LA file 56-156

Enclosed for Memphis and Los Angeles Is one xerox 
copy each w» lettsrwritton to the Atlanta Office by Miss 
DORIS EBBKRT, 2835 Cascade Road, SV, Atlanta, Georgia, 
dated 10/29/68.

/ Inasmuch as this letter sakes sens reference to 
circumstances which Miss EBBKRT feels say possibly be connected 
with captioned natters, these letters are furnished for 
informational purposes. It does not appear that the 
reasoning used by Miss EBBKRT In her letter sou Id warrant any 
further action; however, it is felt the receiving offices 
should bo aware of Miss EBBERT's opinion in this natter.

2_- Nnphls (Enc. 1) d . 
/£>/- Los Angelos (Enc. 1)

2 - Atlanta
(1 - 44-2386)
(1 - 44-2412)

CW:Jlh 
(«)
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-’ CUBJECT of a world-wide manhunt, ' 
Earl-Ray is 40 years old, about 

s tali and weighs be- 
74'pounds.

He has squinty blue
s and brown hair 

scars on his fore- 
and right palm.

most conspicu- 
eature is a pro­
g left ear, which 

known to tug 
nervous.

ay is reported to 
i avid dancer, fond 
untry and western 

music and a beer and 
vodka drinker.

. 4 ^ny serviceman who may have infor- 
lil^lon concerning Ray should contact his 
commanding officer.

The FBI warns that Ray is probably 
armed and should be considered as ex­

. . tremely dangerous. , . , . ; ,
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La Habra, Calif. 
Oct..27th, 1968

Dear Sir:

Your F. B. I. Flyer W2-A # 405,942-G
The man on the left was: James Earl Ray, the only 
difference was he had a baseball cap pulled way down 
so I could not see his forehead. I am enclosing a 
picture, only as I say he was wearing this cap.

I am sorry that I acted in the way I I
did, but I told the La Habra Police, everything and '
they ignored me-If I had a gun would have got him then and there 
but I do Not even have one.

I saw this 
station La Habra Blvd.

man April 8 1968 at a Texaco 
and Beach, about 8AM or 9AM

Two men from your office came to see me 
later,they were very nice, as I go to work at 11AM for the 
U. S. Government and they were not here till 10AM, I had 
tonlittle time to,spend with them, I offered to call for 
time, but they said ”We know the Service Station, and we 
will investigate” They also said I would hear from them 
in about 2 weeks.

All I want to know Mr Grapp- I was right or 
wrong?

La Habra
I know I am right, this man went east from 

to Ontario where he boarded a plane for Canada.

Wish to comment as a native son of Los Angeles
You are a very brave man. j

Kenneth M 
641 Gal 
La Ha

Yours VeryTru

ane
Dr 

a, California 90631

KXEDJ

ps: I have a photographic mind, if"you would ask rfigTt^i 1968 
descibe the men from yod^ffice who came here to Angeles, 

home I could easily do it. ..— /
-IIBa*g***ai*’^.,^^

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Federal Bureau of Investigation 
1340 West Sixth Street
Los Angeles, California 90017

Mr Wesley G Grapp 
Special Agent in Charge
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Ken MeBane ... J/ '
641,Galen Dr . . _
La Habra, California ^40631 .

S'

4

i
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soio-ioaOPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 X 4 5010-109
MAY 1962 EDITION V
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 A

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-15/4) date: h/7/58

FROM SA FRANCIS G. KAHL

SUBJECT: MURKIN

On November 6, 1968, LUCY.PINE]/. telephonically 
contacted the Los Angeles office to advice that she is 
now residing care of her mother , Mrs./PETRA ALFARO, 
at 255 West Park Avenue, San Ysidro, Californi'i. She 
advised she could be reached at telephone number 714-428-24/1.

PINELA is a witness in the MIRKIN case.

FGK/laf 
(3)

NOV 7 1968
FBI —LOS ANGELES
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OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10 5010*100
MAY 1062 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to :

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (W>157U)

SA GILBERT G. BENJAMIN

date: 10/29/68

MURKIN

During the morning of October 29, 1968, Mr. ROBERT DlfYER, 
Executive Attorney General, State of Tennessee, Memphi/, Tennessee, 
telephonically contacted the writer and SA THEODORE J; A’HEARN 
stating he had three questions concerning availability of prospective 
witnesses for the MURKIN trial, which is still scheduled to convene 
on November 12, 1968.

1. He wanted to know if JAMES E. MORRISON, bartender, Rabbits 
Foot Club, 5623 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, had indicated he 
recalled seeing JAMES EARL RAI in that bar and the incident that 
subsequently took place concerning an altercation involving a woman?

2# He wanted to know the status of MARIE MARTIN? Whether or not 
she was still in the Sybil Brand jail? If she kad been convicted, or 
what her status is?

3 . He also wanted to know the availability of CHARLIE STEIN?

ACTION* SA A'HEARN advised Mr. DWYER that the Los Angeles Division 
would determine the answers to his above questions, and 
furnish the answers to JOE HESTER in the Memphis Division 
for transmission to DWYER.

NOV 7 1968 ’ 

FBI — LOS ANGELES^
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11-13-68

AIMIL AM

TO: SAC, ATLANTA

FROM: SAC, HOWES (44-1987) P

non

Mr. MONK? SWm, bwtttiw Assistant Attorney General, 
Menphis, Tennessee, advised tills Ante that subpoenas issued in 
connection with trial scheduled for November 12 should be disre­
garded. Trial date has been tentatively set for March 9, 1969. 
Win requested that all potential witnesses who have received 
subpoenas should be node cognisant of change in trial date. 
CMiiiunication will bo forwarded to interested witnesses by 
BWb office in near future advising then of now schednlod date 
for trial.

ATLAMTA (AM) 
BIRMINGHAM (AM)

2

2 
1 MKMPMI3
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-50

F B I

Date:' 11-27-68 I

Transmit the following in ___________ _______________ _____ ___ ____ _______________ I
(Type in plain text or code) '

Via AIRTEL__________ AM______________________________________________[
(Priority or Method of Hailing) ।

TO: DIRECTOR, EBI (44-38861? v

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) P '

MUEKH *

In connection with the articles prepared by WILLIAM 
BRADFORD HUIE, which have appeared in "Look” magazine, certain 
investigation has been conducted by offices receiving this Airtel. 
The Memphis Division, as office of origin, requests that results 
of investigaton conducted by the various offices be furnished 
in the form of either FD-302 or investigative insert so that 
all results can be incorporated in a report. This material 
should be submitted so that it reaches Memphis no later than 
December 4, 1968.

3 BUREAU (AM)
2 BIRMINGHAM (AM)
2 BUFFALO (AM)
2 CHICAGO (AM)
2 DETROIT (AM)
X JACKSON (AM)
y LOS ANGELES (AM) *4 ‘
2 MOBILE (AM) ’
2 SAN ANTONIO (AM)
2 SPRINGFIELD (AM)
1 MEMPHIS
RGJ:BN
(22)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 12-12-68 718 HEJ

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20537 *

The following FBI record, NUMBER 881 534 B , is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

Information shown on this Identification Record represents data furnished FBI by fingerprint contributors. WHERE 
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE 
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

CONTRIBUTOR OF 
FINGERPRINTS NAME AND NUMBER

ARRESTED OR 
RECEIVED CHARGE DISPOSITION

Pb New Orleans La

PD New Orleans U

PD New Orleans La.

SO Deadwood SDak

PD Houston Texas

PD New Orleans 
La

SO Gretna La

PD New Orleans La

PD New Orleans La

PD New Orleans La

Charles Stein
#66122

Charles Joseph ,
Stein ; ।
#£-4362 , J

Charles Stein
#66122

Charles Joseph 
Steirf
#5119 .

Charles Joseph 
Stein 
#103 087

Charles Joseph
Stein #66122

Charles Joseph 
Stein 
#11429

Charles Jos
Stein
#66122

Charles Stein
#66122

Charles Stein 
#66122

5-9-53

applican 
FP 
3-2-55 
10-26-55

6-2-59

2-11-60

7-14-61

7-20-61

Rec
7-25-61.

4-14-62

2-16-63

1

1

3rd 1436 no 
neans of 
support

Art .90. gamb ord. 
16913 conducting 
a dice game ord 
1436 vag by loit

vag

■raffle & invest

poss jjarc; poss 
stolen prop

Vagrancy & Poss 
Stolen property

not given

pondering 
soliciting for 
prostitutes 
criminal con­
spiracy to 
ponder

poss barbituates

< 
1

1

lisch Night Ct
>-10-53

no charge 
filed, 

affidavit 
refused by ADA

off 174-691
174-683

off 178-749
178-750

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but are listed only as investigative leads as 
being possibly identical with subject of this record.

John Edgar Hoover
Director
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1-BU WASHINGTON, D.C. 20537
12-12-68 718 HEJ

The following FBI record, NUMBER 881 534 B , is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. 
Information shown on this Identification Record represents data furnished FBI by fingerprint contributors. WHERE 
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE 
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but are listed only as investigative leads as 
being possibly identical with subject of this record.

:i John Edgar Hoover
Director

CONTRIBUTOR OF 
FINGERPRINTS . NAME AND NUMBER

ARRESTED OR 
RECEIVED CHARGE DISPOSITION

Civil print ,froi 
#S 86212 was id 
and returned to

1 St Bu Sj 
^ntified v 
contribut

cramento Calif 
rith this record 
or.10-1-64.

1
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1982 EDITION 
GSA CEN. REG. NO. 27

5010*100

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-15710 date: 12/24/68

FROM SA LESTER M. LEDBETTER

SUBJECT: MURKIN z

CLARENCE BROWN, retired, 174-0 Loma Vista, 
Riverside, California, telephone 686-4098, advised this 
date that on Sunday afternoon at 4^0 P®> 12/22/68, 
he was watching KTLA Channel 2 at 4:00 pm, entitled 
"NEWS MAKERS", in which an individual named HUIE, who 
is writing the story of the life of JAMES EARL RAY, was 
being interviewed. Mr. BROWN advised he recognized HUIE 
to be identical with an individual he had known in 1926 
whose name at that time was HUEY. Mr. BROWN advised he 
served with this individualon the US BRECK in Norfolk, 
Virginia. He stated that HUEY at that time was particularly 
active in the recruitment of individuals into the Ku Klux 
Klan and had, in fact, attempted to recruit him. He stated 
he was aware that he was able to recruit several members of 
the crew of the US BRECK into the Ku Klux Klan.

Mr. BROWN advised that HUEY was being interviewed 
by MAURY GREEN and PAUL UDELL and he felt that he should bring 
to the attention of the FBI the fact that the HUEY he had 
known who was the person he observed on the news program was 
originally from Waycross, Georgia and was, at least in 1926, 
completely anti-Semitic, anti-Negro and anti-Catholic.

BROWN advised that the nature of the discussion on 
the news program had to do with the fact that HUEY was writing 
the story of RAY and supposedly obtained his information through 
RAY's attorney. He also indicated that he had a contract with 
"Look" magazine to publish this story in the February, 1969 issue.

BROWN was asked as to how he felt he could identify 
a man last seen 40 years ago, and he stated that from the nature 
of the speech and the facial features, he was positive that the 
man who was being interviewed was, in fact, the HUEY* he had known 
in 1926.
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Routing Slip
0-7 (Rev. 9-25-67)

TO:

(Copies to r ces Checked)

□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□

SAC,

Albany | | Houston | | Norfolk I ] Tampa
Albuquerque | j Indianapolis j j Oklahoma City [___| Washington Fie
Anchorage || Jackson | - | Omaha |___| Quantico
Atlanta [ ^ Jacksonville |__ | Philadelphia
Baltimore | | Kansas City | | Phoenix TO LEGAT:
Birmingham 1 | Knoxville | | Pittsburgh PH Bern
Boston | H Las Veqas | | Portland - I | Bonn
Buffalo 1] Little Rock |___| Richmond - |___ | Buenos Aires
Butte ^K] Los Angeles f" I Sacramento | | Hong Kona
Charlotte j j Louisville | ] St. Louis |___| London
Chicago | | Memphis | | Salt Lake City I I Manila
Cincinnati ] | Miami |__ | San Antonio | | Mexico, O.K.
Cleveland ] | Milwaukee [ | San Diego I | Ottawa
Columbia I 1 Minneapolis | | San Francisco | | Paris
Dallas | | Mobile I | San Juan |__ ] Home
Denver [ | Newark |__ | Savannah | | Santo Domingo
Detroit |___) New Haven | 1 Seattle I ' | Tokyo
El Paso I —| New Orleans | | Springfield
Honolulu [ | New York City „.,, 12/20/68_________

re: MURKIN

XX For information
Retention

Q optional
For appropriate 

f | action I | Surep, by 

| | The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, f | conceal
all sources, | | paraphrase contents.

| | Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA 
dated

Remarks:

Enc.

Bufile

Urfile
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

her 6C0 pesos ($43 U.S.) and was to get more money , 
from the bank. She said she went to a person called / 
"CHICO” PERES in the main restaurant of the Posada 1 
Vallarta, and asked him to write a letter to GALT 
apologizing and stating that she could not see him 
again.

Continuing, ELISA ARELLANO said that she > 
recalled that GALT only had two or thx’ee drinks during
the time she spent with him, and recalled that he had 
a screwdriver or a vodka and tonic. She said he did
not smoke, and she never saw him smoking marijuana. He 
told her that he had gone to Yelapa several times and 
he seemed to have a lack of energy, and it appeared to 
tire him to carry on a conversation. She described 
him as a complete introvert. She said he did not like 
noisy crowds or sounds, and stated that he did not 
like children. One of his favorite expressions was that 
he was very tired, and she thought that he might be a 
mental case. She said that he had no scars on his body 
and appeared to have thin legs with a heavy upper.trunk.

On June 6, 1938, ELISA ARELLANO advised the
third source, after examining photographs of the Subject 
wearing sunglasses and the photograph taken in California 
in early 1968, that she recognized both of these photo­
graphs as being the same individual whom she knew in 
Puerto Vallarta, but that in the California photograph 
he appeared heavier than when she knew him. /

Cn April 1938, the third source advised
that IRMA MORALESji/the prostitute who was formerly 
employed at fSeTasa Susana in Puerto Vallarta, had 
been identified as MANUELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO./ She wa; 
born on | / at RaiTcT^ idro, H^
which is in the municipality of Atotonilco, Jali^g 
Mexico.

At Atotonilco, Jalisco, Mexico FBI -MS ANGELES

On April 22, 1968, MANUELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO
advised the third source that she was formerly employe* 
at the Casa Susana in Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, as a

12
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

prostitute. She identified a photograph of JAMES EARL 
RAY as the individual known as ERIC GALT whom she had 
met one night at the Casa Susana. She said she could 
not be certain of the date, but thought it might have 
been about October 24, 1SG7. She recalled that during 
this first visit, GALT spent the evening with another 
prostitute called "La Chilindrina."

The next day, GALT came to the house looking 
for "La Chilindrina,"!who was out of town. He then 
began his friendship with MANUELA and, she stated, 
slept with her nearly every night for the next several 
days during his visits to the house.

She recalled that GALT was very’methodical 
and had allowed himself 100 pesos ($8 U.S.) for drinking 
money and another 100 pesos each day for a girl. She 
recalled that he drank beer during the daytime and gin 
at night. She said he invited her to go to Mismaloya, 
a nearby beach, and that, after postponing the trip for 
two or three days, they did go to Mismaloya with 
RODIMIR BISCARA, the bartender. She described GALT’s 
automobile as a white automobile with Alabama license 
plates, and as having a red interior with reclining . 
seats. She said this was a two-door automobile, but 
she could not remember the make. She said that after 
swimming, drinking beer and having a seafood lunch, 
they began the return trip to Puerto Vallarta at • 
about 4 p.m. About half-way along the distance from 
Mismaloya to Puerto Vallarta, GALT stopped the car and . 
took what appeared to be a nevz Polaroid camera from an 
ice chest in the back. He said that this was one of 
the first rolls of film in the camera and that there 
were only two pictures left. He mentioned that the 
camera had cost him a little less than $80. He took a 
photograph of MANUELA seated at the steering wheel of the 
car with her skirts up. This photograph was bad and he 
destroyed it. A little farther on, they stopped at a 
place called Punta Negra, where GALT took another photo­
graph which was also bad, and he tore it up. Che 
recalled that this was a Saturday and that they arrived 
back at the Casa Susana about 5 p.m. and GALT departed 
saying that he would not return that night• /
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

On the next day, a Sunday, MANUELA stated that 
GALT arrived at the Casa Susana about 9 p.m. She believed 
that this might have been on October 29, 1967. GALT 
drank with MANUELA and noted that there were four 
Negroes and some white people seated at a nearby 
table. These were sailors from a yacht or private boat 
which had stopped at Puerto Vallarta.

She said that one Negro was very tall and 
another was short and fat, about five feet four inches 
tall. The latter was very drunk, and the whole group 
was rowdy and having a good time. GALT appeared angry 
at the Negroes and said insulting things concerning them. 
He said he hated Negroes. He left his table, said 
something insulting to the short Negro arid returned to / 
his table. All of the individuals at the other table / 
appeared to be talking about GALT. -

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that GALT then went to 
his car and came back to the table. He went again 
to the table where the Negroes were seated and insulted 
them and returned to his own table. He asked her to 
feel his pocket and she felt what appeared to be an 
automatic-type pistol. She believed it to be something 
similar to a ’Jalther .380 automatic. GALT said he was 
going to kill them. The tall Negro came to GALT’s 
table and said something in a peaceful manner, but 
GALT replied in an insulting manner. The tall Negro 
then returned to his table and took the shorter Negro 
in his arms and took him out of the house. GALT wanted 
to go after them, but MANUELA told him this would not be 
a good idea since it was about 10 p.m. and the policy 
were scheduled to visit the house momentarily. GALT 
said he wanted nothing to do with the police.

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that GALT visited the 
house again on the following day and told her that he 
would not see her for several days. He said he wanted 
to rest and would only sleep and eat. He next returned 
on what MANUELA recalled as a Thursday of the same week 
and told her that he planned to move to the ’’Tropicana” 
Hotel. He spent more than 200 pesos ($16 U.S.) for
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1/16/69

AIRTEL

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELIS

«■: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

SUBJECT: KURKIN

(00: MHHII)

Enclosed for Los Angelos Offishare 2 copies 
#ah of MfM 12, 13, 14, and 15 of the report of SA JOS C. 
mtn dated 3/22/68, at Msphia, vMHi vases refloat an 
Interview #th MANUELA AGUIRRE MISROD, a Mexican prostitute.

It is now bpiioved that the Negroes with whoa 
the subject BAT had/the altercation wore possibly from the 
cruise ship "Italia,” which sakes regular excursion trips 
from Los AislesXo various Vest Coast Mexican poets.

LEAPS: '

LOS ANGELES DIVISION

AT L08 ANGELES, CALIFORNIA Will attempt to 
identify awT'TniwrvTe^^ of the "Italia"
in an effort to obtain a detailed story of their disagroosont 
with RAT. Ton should note that the State Attorney General 
would like to have those season testify as to any racial 
blns exhibited by RAT in his discussion with then. Their 
tostloony is desired for the purpose of establishing a 
motive for the murder of KING.

Los Angeles is requested to expedite this as 
this ease goes to trial 3/3/69. Your results should bo 
furnished in appropriate 10-302*8.

(J)- Los Angeles 
2 * Memphis

JCH:jap 
(4)

(EMS. 8)^
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

On the following day, according to MANUELA 
AGUIRRE, GALT arrived between 8 and 3 p.m. and she, 
MANUELA, was drunk and said that she did not want to 
go to bed with him, GALT remained to drink at one of 
the tables and there was a photographer present, causing 
MANUELA to request that a photograph be taken of GALT 
with her, GALT did not want his photograph taken, but 
she insisted. He told her that he planned to go to 
Yelapa on Saturday or Sunday, and that he did not like 
to go out in Puerto Vallarta on Saturday or Sunday 
because there was so much noise and so many people 
around,

She said that GALT arrived at the house 
between 8 and 9 p.m. on the following Monday. He 
invited MANUELA for one drink and was very serious and 
impolite. He was angry with her for her actions on 
the previous Friday. He asked her to marry him and 
she refused. She said that he had previously asked her 
to marry him. He said that if she would not marry him 
he was going to invite out some of the other girls. He 
spent the rest of that evening with ARCELIA and went 
to bed with ARCELIA.

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that she saw GALT 
again about three days later, but did not talk with 
him. She said she did not believe that he saw ARCELIA 
or any of the other girls again, and that she herself 
did not see him again.

She recalled that GALT drank gin or whatever 
other drink the bartender at the Casa Susana served 
him. He did not smoke, and sometimes stated that he * 
did not smoke anything except marijuana. She stated, 
however, that she never saw him smoke marijuana.

MANUELA. AGUIRRE said that GALT spoke practi­
cally no Spanish and the bartender interpreted for him. 
She said that GALT had an old pair of sandals that he 
liked very much and which he said had been bought in 
Europe. She said she told him to throw the sandals 
away and buy new ones, but he did not want to get rid 
of them. She recalled that he definitely could not 
dance.

- 15 -
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1:02 AM URGENT 1-20-69 JAS

TO DIRECTOR 44-38861, 100-438794, ATLANTA AND LOS ANGELES ...CODE... 

ATLANTA AND LOS ANGELES VIA WASHINGTON

FROM NEW YORK 44-493, 100-149194 5P ,

MURKIN - CR (00: MEMPHIS) COMINFIL SCLC - IS - C 

00: ATLANTA

A CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE, WHO HAS FURNISHED RELIABLE IN - 

FORMATION IN THE PAST, LEARNED ON ONE NINETEEN SIXTYNINE, 

THAT A PERSOJK ilHOM THE SOURCE BgflEVES TO BJ>A SECRETARY TO 

CORETTA/MG, TOLD STANLEY LmSON, SCjX*W^ THAT SHE 

HAD RECEIVED A CALL FROM A MALCOLM^VIS WHO CLAIMED TO BE 

A CORRESPONDENT OF RADIO JAMAICA AND THE BRITISH BROADCASTING 

COMPANY IN NEW YORK CITY. SHE SAID DAVIS ADVISED HER THAT HE 

IS GETTING A TAPE ALLEGEDLY OF A CONVERSATION BETWEEN JAMES 

EARL RAY AND AN UNKNOWN PERSON WHICH WAS MADE THREE MONTHS 

BEFORE MARTIN LUTHER KING’S ASSASSINATION AND WHICH CONTAINS 

DETAILS OF THE ASSASSINATION. SHE SAID THE PURPOSE OF DAVIS’ 

CALL WAS THAT HE DOES NOT WANT TO DISTURB CORETTA KING BECAUSE

AS A JOURNALIST HE IS APPARENTLY GOING TO MAKE THIS TAPE
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^AGETVO- -

|Y 44-493, 100-149194

AVAILABLE TO THE

BE 'FORWARDING IT

PUBLIC AND DESIRED TO GIVE CORETTA KING A COPY 

SHE CONTINUED THAT DAVIS DISCLOSED THAT A

ANGELES, CAlllFORNIS, HAS THE TAPE AND WILL 

TO HIM. SHE SAID THE TAPE IS SUPPOSED TO

DETAIII OF A PAYOFF PLAN.

LEVISON ADVISED CORETTA KING’S SECRETARY TO CONTACT 

DAVIS IN A FEW DAYS TO SEE IF HE HAS RECEIVED THE TAPE. HE 

SAID THEN SHE COULD JUDGE DAVIS’ REACTION AND PERHAPS HE, 

LEVISON, WOULD THEN GET INTO THE MATTER. HE SAID HE FELT HE 

SHOULD NOT INTERVENE AT THE PRESENT BECAUSE IT MIGHT UPSET 

RELATIONS BETWEEN CORETTA KING AND DAVIS IN THE EVENT DAVIS 

HAS SOMETHING OF VALUE.

THE SOURCE ALSO LEARNED THAT LEVISON DISCUSSED THE OFFER

OF THE TAPE WITH HARRY WACHTEL, NEW YORK CITY ATTORNEY AND

ADVISOR TO SCLC. WACHTEL’S POSITION WAS THAT AS MEMBERS OF THE

BAR THEY SOULD NOT GEN INVOLVED BECAUSE THEY DID NOT WANT TO BE

END PAGE TWO
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1 PAGE THREE -

SY 44-493, 100-149194

PUT IS THE POSITION OF SUPPRESSING EVIDENCE. HE SAID THEY 

SHOULD'NOT BE PLACED IN THE POSITION OF DIGNIFYING THE TAPE 

BY ENTERING NEGOTIATIONS FOR IT. THEY AGREED THAT CORETTA 

KING’S SECREONRY SHOULD HANDLE ANY NEGOTIATIONS AND THAT 

WHEN DAVIS SENDS THE TAPE TO CORETTA KING THEY WOULD LISTEN 

TO IT AND TAKE THE NECESSARY ACTION.

A SECOND CONFIDETIAL SOURCE, WHQ HAS FURNISHED 

RELIABLE INFORMATION IN THE PAST, IN APRIL SIXTY FOUR 

DESCRIBED STANLEY LEVISON AS A SECRET MEMBER TO THE 

COMMUNIST PARTY AS OF JULY SIXTY THREE.

A THIRD CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE, WHO HAS FURNISHED 

RELIABLE INFORMATION IN THE PAST ON DECEMBER FORTY FOUR 

FURNISHED INFORMATION WHICH REVEALED THAT THE NAME HARRY 

END PAGE THREE
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IGE FOUR

NY 44-493, 100-149194

WACHTEL WAS ON A LIST OF NAMES, SIGNIFICANCE UNKNOWN, 

MAINTAINED AT THE HEADQUARTERS OF THE KINGS COUNTY 

COMMUNIST PARTY, TWENTY SIX COURT STREET, BROOKLYN, NEW 

YORK.

ADMINISTRATIVE.

THE FIRST SOURCE IS NEW YORK THREE EIGHT ONE ZERO 

DASH S ASTERICK.

THE SECOND SOURCE IS NEW YORK SIX NINE FOUR DASH S ASTERICK, 

AND THE THIRD SOURCE IS FORMER NEW YORK ONE ONE NINE ZERO 

DASH S ASTERICK.

THIS INFORMATION IS TO BE CLASSIFIED "SECRET" 

BECAUSE IT CONTAINS INFORMATION FROM NEW YORK THREE 

EIGHT ONE ZERO DASH S ASTERICK AND BECAUSE OF THE INFORMATION 

FROM NEW YORK SIX NINE FOUR DASH S ASTERICK USED IN THE 

CHARACTERIZATION OF LEV ISON.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF ATLANTA THE PERSON WHO 

CONTACTED LEVISON WAS A HM-LUCAS (PHONETIC). 

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

NY 44-493, 100-149194

FOR THE INFORMATION OF LAS ANGELES, FRAN LUCAS SAID

THAT MALCOLM DAVIS FURNISHED THE TELEPHONE NUMBER OF 
-7- / 2

JOEL LEVY (PHONETIC) IN CALIFORNIA AS TWO ONE THREE DASH
7?/ 7 3 ^ ^

SEVEN EIGHT ONE DASH EIGHT THREE THREE TWO. LOS ANGELLES

IS REQUESTED TO IDENTIFY JOEL LEVY.

END

RJM

FBI LOS ANGELES
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) I

FBI |

Date: 1/21/69 ।

Transmit the following in__________ PLAIN________ .___ ,___________________ I
(Type in plaintext or code) '

Via TELETYPE____________ UJWW ^t^/Ze^__________ •
(Priority) ।

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ J_______

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
SAC, ATLANTA 
SAC, NEW YORK

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

MURKIN Y

RE NEW rYORK TELETYPE, JANUARY TWENTY LAST.

RECORDS PACIFIC TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY, LOS 

ANGELES, REVEALED SUBSCRIBER TO PHONE NUMBER TWO ONE THREE 

DASH SEVEN EIGHT ONE DASH EIGHT THREE THREE TWO IS MARJORIE 

LAggg^T, SIX NINE FIVE TWO VESPER AVENUE, VAN NUYS, 

felFOTNIA. LOS ANGELES INDICES, LAPD, LASO NEGATIVE 

REGARDING LARGENT. RECORDS, LOS ANGELES RMCA, HAVE FILE 

ON LARGENT WITH ABOVE ADDRESS, SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 

| FILE

CONTAINS NO DEROGATORY INFORMATION.

BASED ON INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN REFERENCED TELETYPE,

REGARDING JOEL LEVY, LOS ANGELES INDICES,RRECORDS LAPD,
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f->

LA 44-1574

PAGE TWO

UACB, NO FURTHER ACTION BEING TAKEN AT LOS ANGELES

BUREAU REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF LARGENT TO BE INTERVIEWED

REGARDING KNOWLEDGE OF JOEL LEVY

- 2 -
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